Meeting of Gamston with West Drayton & Eaton Parish Council Thursday 6th February 2025, 6:30pm Gamston School

Notice to attend given by Julie Tisi Clerk & Responsible Financial Officer of the Council on 31st January. All Members of the Council are summoned to attend, for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the proposed business transacted at the meeting as set out in the agenda below:

AGENDA

Pre-meeting 10 Minute Public Forum:

- 1. To approve Apologies for Absence
- 2. To record Declarations of Interest in any item to be discussed.
- 3. To approve the Minutes of a meeting held on 12th December 2024.
- 4. Action Plan
- 5. Matters Arising from minutes.
- 6. To receive Report from District Councillor Dinsdale, any updates on District Council Matters Raised with Bassetlaw and to escalate outstanding items with the Local Authority via the District Cllr, where necessary.
- 7. Highways and footpaths
 - To Clarify if work has started on the Footpath Rockley to Markham Moor
 - b. To Clarify if work has started on Muttonshire Hill reduced speed
- 8. To receive Reports from County Councillor Ogle, any updates on Highways Matters Raised with Notts County Council and to escalate outstanding items with the Local Authority via the County Cllr, where necessary)
 - a. Update request of a confirmation of a start date from Highways on Main Street, Eaton
 - b. Clarify if works to repair the Damage to Eaton Bridge has started
- 9. Flooding
 - a. Community Flood Signage Scheme update on Training
- 10. Finance
 - a. Payments for Approval
 - b. Income Receipts & Bank Account Balance
 - c. Parish Projects for 2025
 - d. S137 Payments
- 11. To discuss any new planning applications received and note any responded to via the scheme of delegation:
 - a. Replacement Fence and Gates to Front Boundary (Retain) Little Manor Great North Road Gamston
 Nottinghamshire DN22 OPY Ref. No: 25/00037/HSE | Received: Wed 15 Jan 2025 | Validated: Mon 20 Jan 2025 |
 Status: Awaiting decision
 - b. Proposed Single Storey Front and Side and Two Storey Rear Extensions. Little Manor Great North Road Gamston Nottinghamshire DN22 OPY Ref. No: 25/00038/HSE | Received: Wed 15 Jan 2025 | Validated: Mon 20 Jan 2025 | Status: Awaiting decision
 - c. Demolition of Existing Dwelling and Erect Replacement Dwelling Mill Cottage Mill Lane Rockley Nottinghamshire DN22 OQP Ref. No: 25/00041/FUL | Received: Wed 15 Jan 2025 | Validated: Tue 21 Jan 2025 |
 - Status: Awaiting decision
 - d. Single Storey Rear Extension, Oak Framed Porch and Erection of a Double Garage Wheatland Great North Road Rockley Nottinghamshire DN22 OQW Ref. No: 25/00042/HSE | Received: Wed 15 Jan 2025 | Validated: Fri 17 Jan 2025

Status: Awaiting decision

- 12. Correspondence received (at time of printing agenda)
- 13. Website and Crime Statistic
- 14. WhatsAPP Policy
- 15. Lengthsman
- 16. Five Villages Trust
- 17. Discuss Matters of concern raised by residents (for discussion only, no decisions to be made)

Circulated to all Parish Cllrs, Dist Cllr Dinsdale, County Cllr Ogle, file and noticeboard.